O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: TUESDAY, 7 SEPTEMBER 2021

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.01, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Fonseca, Shelton, and Singh-Johal

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Jason Tyler
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6359
email: Jason.tyler@Ieicester.gov.uk



mailto:Jason.tyler@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public.

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings,
and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes.

However, on occasion, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Due to COVID restrictions, public access in person is limited to ensure social
distancing. We would encourage you to view the meeting online but if you wish to
attend in person, you are required to contact the Democratic Support Officer in
advance of the meeting regarding arrangements for public attendance. A guide to
attending public meetings can be found here: (Insert link to new content on website
when available)

Members of the public can follow a live stream of the meeting on the Council’'s website
at this link: http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the
Council’s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, or by contacting us using the details
below.

To hold this meeting in as Covid-safe a way as possible, all attendees are asked to
follow current Government guidance and:
e maintain distancing while entering and leaving the room/building;

e remain seated and maintain distancing between seats during the meeting;

e wear face coverings throughout the meeting unless speaking or exempt;

e make use of the hand sanitiser available;

e when moving about the building to follow signs about traffic flows, lift capacities
etc;

e comply with Test and Trace requirements by scanning the QR code at the
entrance to the building and/or giving their name and contact details at reception
prior to the meeting;

e if you are displaying Coronavirus symptoms: a high temperature; a new,
continuous cough; or a loss or change to your sense of smell or taste, you
should NOT attend the meeting, please stay at home, and get a PCR test.

Making meetings accessible to all
Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.

Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to



http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts

record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
angie.smith@Ieicester.gov.uk

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.
Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3

Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Democratic Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:
a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)
C. The Applicant and any representatives
d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4, Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)



*Applicant’s Case

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the presence
of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and persons who
have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be aware of when
they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Democratic Support Officer everyone
will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee
may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the decision the Sub-
Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1.

2.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE Appendix A
WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE, HALO &
HARLEY, 4 KING STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 6RJ

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a new Premises Licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone
for Halo & Harley, 4 King Street, Leicester, LE1 6RJ.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE, THE Appendix B
BIG DIFFERENCE, 68 HIGH STREET, LEICESTER,
LE15YP

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a new Premises Licence for The Big Difference, 68 High
Street, Leicester, LE1 5YP.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS



O Appendix A

O WARDS AFFECTED

C CASTLE
o

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 7 September 2021

Application for a new premises licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone
Halo & Harley, 4 King Street, Leicester, LE1 6RJ

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representation, Members must consider whether to
o Grant the licence without modification

. Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1  This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for 4 King Street within the
Belvoir Street area Cumulative Impact Zone and summarises the representation received.
It also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and
regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



Location Plan

3>
N S
SN N\ < ’ NS v
z, © S
5 o
5
= 1{‘)\ < 2 @c&’“
< 3 Health % < B
% a - > w T s
< 2 . Centre <
<\ 7 < A -
¢l S
R > QO
O AR X B N »
2 a8 Z T
2 >, -
S S
> % ®
@ o
(o\‘;b —
N o
: 2 \ O
s 6@ )
<«
<Y > 65.8m &
<
\ >3
=
Rising < <
Bollard - D - Adult
2 \TCBs Y ) & Education Centre ‘7(0
Welford % : CONS
/ . ) ¥
House £l ):%\ 7
Sub Sta
> N p
@
| 3
@) R X
=2 3 S, - =
< G :
)
Statue («,\So - X
{/d LB = Telephone
o"\e ; 64.9m . 3 Exchange
< % £
G
/ S
/ < ‘Dé‘,o
N Posts
f b
‘ NN &
[ <q,
& (Y
W
S
| > }"P@ |
< <>
)
>
5 Posts
2 P
m &
R
64.9m Ty 62 ™~
&
Rising, 2 -
Bollards. X o PH
1\ Et \ / S ®
'\ Sub . ~Line of s
P = Posts. -
\ < >
\ < %
\ \,\S"Ree G
L\ oVe
A\ BORT @
Y WRR-ET \
2 3
3\ & 2.\ 2 66.4m
2\ \ %
=\ El \ \ \ =
\ Sub <\ '\ \ \ X 2, PH \ S Tribunal's
Sta N\ o\ N \ \ Y Service %
S\ - @ =
o \ —
o =
) -

Application
An application was received on 9 July 2021 from HH Leicester Limited for a new premises

licence for Halo & Harley, 4 King Street within the Belvoir Street area Cumulative Impact
Zone. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.

2



5.2

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Live Music Monday to Sunday
11.00 — 23.00
Recorded Music Monday to Sunday
08.00 — 00.00
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday
Opening hours 09.00 — 00.00
J New Years Eve (31 December) until 1am on 1 January.

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to demonstrate that the premises will not add to
the existing cumulative impact and promote the licensing objectives are set out in the
operating schedule (see section 18 of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Regulated Entertainment

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment.
Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience limits, between 08.00
and 23.00 hours each day.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated.
However, if problems do occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be
imposed to control such music in the future after a formal review.

Representation

A relevant representation was received on 4 August 2021 from Leicestershire Police. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public
nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm. Leicestershire Police are
concerned that the application makes no mention of the cumulative impact zone. They are
also concerned regarding information given about possible live music performances and
the numbers of guests attending on those occasions. A copy of the representation is
attached at Appendix B.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule are attached at Appendix C.



10. Cumulative Impact

10.1 In February 2011 Leicester City Council introduced a special policy on cumulative impact in
the Belvoir Street area, which refers specifically to on and off licences. The licensing authority
must have regard to the special policy. However, this does not change the fundamental way
that licensing decisions are made. It is therefore open to the licensing authority to grant an
application where it considers it is appropriate and where the applicant can demonstrate in the
operating schedule that they would not be adding to the cumulative impact.

11. Statutory Guidance
11.1 Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as

follows:

Section Heading

12-15 Licensing Objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-26 Crime & disorder

2.7-2.14 Public safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

2.22-2.31 Protection of children from harm

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.20 — 14.23 What is cumulative impact?

14.39 —-14.43 Effect of special policies

14.44 — 14.46 Limitations on special policies relating to cumulative impact

14.47 —14.48 Other mechanisms for controlling cumulative impact

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 - 16.69 Regulated entertainment

12. Statement of Licensing Policy

12.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:




13.

13.1

14.

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

3 Cumulative Impact

4 Policy on Cumulative Impact

5 Licensing Hours

7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety

9 Prevention of Public Nuisance

10 Protection of Children from Harm
11.4-115 Planning

12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party making the representation have been asked to clarify certain
points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representation are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representation made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YESI |\ ormation

Equal Opportunities No

Policy Yes The premises is within a cumulative impact

area

Sustainable and Environmental No

Crime and Disorder Yes — see paragraph 8

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/People on Low Income No

Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No




15.

16.

17.

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

a. None

Consultations

a. As this
required

application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was
to consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the

Licensing Act 2003.

Report Author
Lynsay Coupe

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3065

Lynsay.coupe@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representation
C Conditions consistent with application




Appendix A

Q3LINIT dNOYDO 104l IHL

ry9 137 181893197

1z c/l jeaus Buy v
Auedwon Ag umelq oN Auimelq ssalppe jaalold
IS,/ 120z/90/08 ev00L:L Buiuueld 100 punoigy | Juenesal A9 TYYH 8 OTTVH
$8j0N uolsingy / a1ed sleas 3y Buimelg apy yosfoid
3INYHINI
AR e
] ]
| 1 AT ]
! ! GO5 ]
=] 3

d3¥d 1 3OVHOLS

NIHOLD

sty

prer




Q3LIAI dNOYD 10dl IHL

PH9 |37 Jejseoe

1z 4[4 133113 Bury
Auedwon Aq umelq oN Buimelqg ssaippe j98(01d
8L/ 1202/90/0¢ evoo0L:L Buiuuerd 1ol 3s1i4 [ JueIneysal ATHVH ® OTVH
$8J0N uoisiagy / 8jeq 9jeag ap Buimelq [y} Josfoud
Z 00EVL /
I I _J _
]
——— —— ——— — | S—
s E
S VAHY ONINIA NIV
m B CAECLL
W 3OVHOLS
i 5= ~ N3dD
/l
SE
SIRE7F 1219
E0800L 1




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Gurdeep Heer

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

Of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Application for a Premises Licence from Leicester City Council

[type of application]

by
HH Leicester Limited

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

4 King Street,
Leicester,
LE1 6RJ

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
HH Leicester Limited

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

4 King Street,
Leicester,
LE1 B6RJ

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
LEIPRS3375

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Leicester City Council

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authorily, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) GURDEEP HEER

Date 6 July 2021

10



o Leicester For help contact

COQ Application for a premises licence licensing@leicester.gov.uk

(JQ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
Leicester
City Council

* required infarmation

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unigue reference for this

System reference |Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

| ‘ You can put what you want here to help you

Your referen e .
ourreterence track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes @ No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name |Gurdeep ‘
* Family name |Heer ‘
* E-mail
Main telephone number Include country code.
Other telephone number
[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
C Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in & Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Registration number |1 3423770 ‘

Business name IHH Leicester Limited ‘ If your business is registered, use ts

registered name.
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

VAT number

‘ |none

Legal status |Private Limited Company ‘

9 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 200

11



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

Home country |United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |4 ‘

Street IKing Street ‘

District l ‘

City or town |Leicester ‘
|

County or administrative area ILeicestershire

Postcode |LE1 6RJ

Country |United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address C OS map reference (C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

County or administrative area |Leicestershire

Building number or name |4 |
Street [King Street |
District | |
City or town |Leicester |

|

Postcode ILE1 6RJ

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number |

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises () |34.000

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

12




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals
Alimited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

A recognised club
A charity
The proprietor of an educational establishment

O

[]

[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
]

O

0

[0 Ahealth service body

]

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) inrespect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[ Iam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered humber. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the hame and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name | ‘

Details

Registered number (where l ‘
applicable)

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

13




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

District

|
Street I
|
|

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

|
|

Other telephone number | ‘
|

* Date of birth

I ‘ Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality work in the UK

‘ Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I o1 ‘/IO‘? ‘ /| 2021 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ‘ / | ‘ / | ‘
whendoyouwantittoend P WYy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises will be used as a restaurant with alcoholic drinks on the menu for table service.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

14




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes = No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?
@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start |11:00
Start

TUESDAY
Start |11:.00

LRl

Start

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

End to be used for the activity.

End |23:00

LRl

End

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

15




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors ¢ Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live music will not be a key aspect of the business, however we'd like to be on the safe side if and when we decide to bring
in anyone for a life performance. This would most likely be amplified, however guest numbers would never surpass 500.

State any seasonal variations for the perfarmance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from thaose listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years Eve (31st December) until 1am {(of 1st January).

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

16




Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start I:| End [:| to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors " Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Recorded music to be played in the background all day, most likely to be amplified.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

17




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years Eve (31st December) until 1am (of 1st January).

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance onregulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes @ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes & No

Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
0 Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [09:00 End |00:00 (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
start [ ] End [ ] tobe used for the activity
© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

18



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on

the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

C Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

@ Onthe premises

O
@)
=
—
0
(9]

o
=]
(9%
3
»
@D
7

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Only during summer months we would use the outdoor premises space to serve alcohol on tables outside.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's Eve (31st December) until 1Tam (of 1st January).

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

19




Continued from previous page...

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name HGurdeep ‘
Family name NHeer ‘

mm YYYY

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative ar

Postcode

Country HUnited Kingdom

Personal Licence humber

(if known) |LEIPRS3375

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

HLeicester City Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisar for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

IN/A

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

20




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

start [09.00 |
TUESDAY

Start [09.00
WEDNESDAY

Start [09.00
THURSDAY

Start [09.00
FRIDAY

Start [09.00
SATURDAY

Start [09:00
SUNDAY

Start [09.00

State any seasonal variations

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End

End

End

End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

o o o o o =] o
o o o o o o o
o o o o o o o
o o o b=t o o o

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

21




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's Eve (31st December) until Tam(of 1st January).

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b.c.d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We will have appropriately trained security and management on premises aware of necessary guidelines and procedures.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Have security and management be aware of their surroundings and dissolve any escalating issues before they happen.

c) Public safety

Follow all health&safety guidelines and laws as well as making sure staff are aware of these and other industry specific
campaigns and practices.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Security and management will be on duty during opening hours.

e) The protection of children from harm

Security and management will be on duty during opening hours.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

22



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership wha is resident in the UK who:

o does not have the right ta live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has ho time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance humber and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

23




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is hot a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

o A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

® Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
0) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the schooal, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

24




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to wark checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

25




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person wha is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gels consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

26




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority:

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees are dependent on the business rate band of the premises. Further information is provided at the link below: https://
www leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-
late-night-refreshment/palicy-and-guidance/

* Fee amount (F) 315.00

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

. understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Gurdeep Heer ‘
* Capacity |Director ‘
* Date | o8|/ |07]/] 2021 |
dd mm yyyy
‘ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

27




Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

—d
N
e
[ESS
lon
lo~
I~

[os]

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

28




Force Licensing Department

T ; .
\\\esfens// Leicestershire Mansfield House

74 Belgrave Gate

;- POIlce Leicester LE1 3GG

,,,"““\\\\ Protecting our communities Tel: 101

%* %
st
0

a‘”
-
=

S

www.leics.police.uk

Appendix B
Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation in respect of New Premises Licence
application.

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name; PC Jefferson Pritchard

Your Address: Force Licensing Department,
Mansfield House,

74 Belgrave Gate,
LEICESTER

LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Halo & Harley

Premises:

Address of 4 King Street

premises: Leicester
LE16RJ

Application No. (if
known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance

XIS

Protection of children from harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

I write in my capacity as Leicester City Centre’s alcohol licensing officer for Leicestershire
Police on the authority delegated to me by the Chief Constable.

This is an application for a new premises licence at 4 King Street, Leicester. LE1 6RJ.
The premises is a former licensed premises known as Pizza Express.
The applicant has applied for the following licensable activities:

Provision of Live Music
Daily from 11am until 11pm (indoors only)

1

29



Provision of Recorded Music
Daily from 8am until midnight (indoors only)

Supply of Alcohol
Daily from 9am until midnight (on the premises only)

Hours Premises are open to the public
Daily from 9am until midnight.

Licensable activities will be extended until on New Year’s Eve (31* December) until 1am on
New Year’s Day (1* January)

The two story premises is situated within the heart of the city centre and on a busy
thoroughtare during the day, evening and night time economy. Other licensed premises are
located nearby. The area is busy during the evening and night time economy as revellers often
under the influence of alcohol move between licensed premises.

The premises is also located within the “Belvoir Street Area” cumulative impact area as
referred in Leicester City Council’s statement of Licensing Policy, as it includes King Street
between Belvoir Street and New Walk.

Paragraph 4:13 of the policy states, “There will be a presumption that applications for new
premises licences or extensions to the hours of licensing of existing premises in a
cumulative impact zone will be refused. If the applicant can demonstrate that the premises
will not add to the existing problems in a cumulative impact zone, the application could be
approved. Applicants will need to address this issue in their operating schedules”.

The application makes no reference to the significance of the area and the threat posed by an
additional licensed premises contributing to the existing issues.

The granting of a further alcohol licence in this area has the potential to impact upon the
already identified saturation zone and provide a further outlet for customers to consume
alcohol. If the premises is not managed correctly, could result in a rise a crime, disorder and
anti-social behaviour and therefore have a negative impact upon the area.

The submitted operating schedule describes the premises as restaurant providing alcoholic
drinks provided by table service.

Within section 10 of the application it states, live music will not be a key aspect of the
business, however we’d like to be on the safe side if and when we decide to bring in
anyone for life performances. This would most likely be amplified, however guest
numbers would never surpass 500.

The above statement potentially contradicts the operating schedule about the premises being a
restaurant and suggest the premises will rather be used as bar and music venue on occasions.
This significantly changes the applications risk assessment.

The applicant also refers to live performances not surpassing 500 persons. Despite the
premises spanning two floors, the proposed capacity seems excessive and would suggest that
vertical drinking would be present during live performances. Again this changes the nature of
the application and the risk associated to it.

The application lacks details within Section 18 (licensing objectives) and does not elaborate or

2

30




explain how each of the licensing objectives will be promoted.

The applicant makes multiple references to a security provision within section 18 (licensing
objectives) of the application, however again does not elaborate. The continued reference to a
security provision would suggest the premises primary function is not as a restaurant but
rather a bar.

The application makes no reference to a CCTV provision, Challenge 21/ 25 or any other
public safety schemes such as “Ask Angela”. The application makes no reference to a refusals
register or protecting children from harm.

Leicestershire Police contacted the applicant on Tuesday 20" July 2021 in order to arrange a
meeting to discuss the application in further details but to also visit the premises itself. The
applicant stated he was not available until after Tuesday 3™ August and therefore provisional
arrangements made for Wednesday 4™ August 2021. A further email was sent to the applicant
on Monday 26™ July to confirm their attendance on Wednesday 4™ August, to which there has
been no response to date.

Therefore, Leicestershire Police are unable to fully access the application based upon the
information provided and believe that if the licence was granted in its current form would add
to the existing crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in the area.

Leicestershire Police believes that the application fails to promote all four of the licensing
objectives. The application fails to address how the premises will reduce its footprint and not
contribute to the existing crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in the “Belvoir Street
Area” cumulative impact zone.

Leicestershire Police respectfully requests that the application is refused.
PC2093 Jefferson Pritchard

Alcohol Licensing Officer for Leicestershire Police
Wednesday 4" August 2021

31







APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
The licence holder shall ensure that appropriately trained security and
management are on the premises during opening hours.

33






O Appendix B

O WARDS AFFECTED

¢
o

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 7th September 2021

Application for a new premises licence
The Big Difference, 68 High Street, Leicester, LE1 5YP

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification
o Grant the licence subject to conditions
. Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
. Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1  This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for 68 High Street, Leicester
and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives,
the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the
Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

35



Location Plan

Higncross

\\\\\\\ \ ?«»’,

St Martins.
Cathedral

Application

An application was received on 16" July 2021 from Big Difference Productions for a new
premises licence for 68 High Street, Leicester. A copy of the application is attached at
Appendix A.

The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Play Fri — Sat 12.00 — 00.00
Films Fri — Sat 10.00 — 00.00
Live Music Mon — Sun 10.00 — 00.00
Recorded Music Sun - Fri 10.00 — 00.00
Sat 10.00 — 01.00
Performances of Dance Fri — Sat 12.00 — 00.00
Anything similar to live/recorded music or dance Fri 12.00 — 00.00
Sat 10 — 01.00
Late night refreshment Mon — Thurs 23.00 — 00.30
Fri — Sat 23.00 — 01.30
Sun 23.00 - 00.00

36



6.1

7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

9.1

Supply of Alcohol Mon — Thurs 12.00 — 00.30
Fri— Sat 12.00 — 01.30
Sun 12.00 — 00.00

Opening hours Mon — Thurs 08.00 — 00.30
Fri — Sat 08.00 — 01.30

Sun 08.00 — 00.00

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix B).

Regulated entertainment

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment.
Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience limits, between 08.00
and 23.00 hours each day.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated.
However, if problems do occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be
imposed to control such music in the future after a formal review.

Representation

A representation was received on 315t July 2021 from the manager of a residential property
in the area. The representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The manager
is concerned that live music, the use of the terrace and the disposal of glasses will disturb
residents of the property. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B1.

A representation was received on 6" August 2021 from Leicestershire Police. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, the protection of children from
harm, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance. Leicestershire Police are
concerned that High Street is a busy pedestrian city centre thoroughfare in the day, evening
and night-time economy, as revellers often under the influence of alcohol move around the
city. This does on occasions result in crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in the
immediate area between different individuals / groups of revellers. The Police have
requested a number of extra conditions be added to the licence which the applicant has
agreed to. A copy of the representation and agreement is attached at Appendix B2.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

37



10.  Statutory Guidance

10.1 Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as

follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-2.6 Crime & disorder

27-214 Public safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

2.22-231 Protection of children from harm

3.12-3.20 Late night refreshment

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13 - 10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing hours

16.1 —16.69 Regulated entertainment

11. Statement of Licensing Policy

11.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:
Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
5 Licensing Hours
7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
10 Protection of Children from Harm
114-115 Planning
12 Duplication
13 Standardised conditions
17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

38



12.

12.1

13.

14.

14.1

15.

15.1

16.

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YESI |\ ormation
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes Paragraph 8.2
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
None.
Consultations

As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was required to
consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the Licensing Act 2003.

Report Author

Amy Day

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3054
Amy.day@leicester.gov.uk

39




APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representations
C Conditions consistent with application and representation/agreement

40




Leicester
City Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. Ifyou are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Appendix A

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

68 High Street
Leicester
LE15YP

Post town Leicester Postcode LE15YP

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises b
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b)  a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

41



iii  as an unincorporated association or

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club
d)  acharity
€) the proprietor of an educational establishment
i) a health service body

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 200 0(c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act D08
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of

the premises for licensable activitiesyor
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

premises address

M s Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential
address if different from

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

note 15 for information)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see

42




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

M Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Big Difference Productions

Address

LCB Depot

31 Rutland Street
Leicester

LEl 3RE

Registered Number

Company number 0 7576943

43



Description of applicant (for example, parmership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Big Difference Productions is a limited company and trading subsidiary of Big Difference
Company, registered charity number 1135167 and producers of the annual Leicester Comedy
Festival

Telephone pumber (if any_

Emit dirss oprions)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to end? n/a HEEERER

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

68 High Street is a bar/café and small cultural venue on the High Street of Leicester city centre.
It will be operated by Big Difference Company, the producers of Leicester Comedy Festival.

We aim contribute to the cultural ecology of the city with a creative, cultural space which
supports the objectives of Leicester’s Cultural Strategy. We intend to enhance the economic,
social and personal wellbeing the of people of Leicester through arts and culture and offer
opportunities to widen participation.

The basement floor of 68 High Street operates as a cultural venue with a small stage area to the
rear and a bar at the street end. We intend to present a range of cultural events including music,
comedy, spoken word, theatre and dance. When events are taking place, they will be ticketed
and entry restricted to ticket holders. Stairs from the lower ground lead up to the front of the
ground floor space.

On the ground floor is a café/bar, with a bar/counter on the right-hand side where drinks and
food are served and seating to the front and lefi-hand side. Toilets are situated at the rear of the
ground floor. There is a small outside area on the street in front of the main door of the
premises for additional seating and consumption of off supplies.

A staircase leads from the ground floor to the first floor. On the first floor there will be further
seating for the café bar and space for events and meetings. At the rear of the first is an outdoor
balcony, which will be utilised for small events and meetings.

If 5,0 0 Cor more people are expected to attend the premises at any -y

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2 03)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) V'

44



g)

h)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) v

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) v

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) v

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) v

Provision of lafe night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)_v

Supply of alcehoel (if ticking yes, fill in box J) v

In all cases complete boxes K, I. and M

45



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors v
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoers
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
We intend to programme a mixed range of cultural entertainment
T including plays. The audience capacity is under 50 Oand in the week
L | plays will finish by 23.0 0and at the weekend by 000Q
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
------------------ guidance note 5) n/a
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
12.00 {0000 | for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
T "1 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6 n/a)
Sat
| 12.00 10000
Sun
I

46



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors v
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Oufdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
We intend to programme a mixed range of cultural entertainment
T including film screenings. The audience capacity is under 50 Oand
ue N in the week films will finish by 23.0 Oand at the weekend by 0000
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
------------------ read guidance note 5) n/a
Thur
Fri 10.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
i 0000 | for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) n/a
Sat
1000 | 0000,
Sun

47



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7) n/a

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
e s [ read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
et for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

48



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) n/a Qutdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
------------------- entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
Sat ’
Sun

49




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors v

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Both

Mon 10.00(00.00

g 10.00 [00.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

We intend to programme a mixed range of cultural entertainment
including Live Music, which in some cases will be amplified.
The audience capacity is under 50 0and Live Music will finish
by 000 0Live Music will be programmed mainly in the evenings
and weekends with occasional weekday events.

Wed 10.000 00.00

Thur | 10.00 | 00.00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5) n/a

Fri

| 10.00 § 0000
Sat

| 10.00 1 0000
Sun 10.00 00.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6) n/a

50




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or eutdoors or both — please tick Indoors 4
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Both

Mon 10.00 100.00

Tue 10.00[00.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

We intend to programme a mixed range of cultural entertaimment
including recorded music. The audience capacity is under 50 Q

Wed 10.00{00.00

Thur 10.00 {00.00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

-| (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

| [10.00 ) 0000
Sat

| 1999 Joroo.
Sun 10.00]00.00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend te use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

51




G

Performances of Will the perfermance of dance take place
dance indoors or eutdoors or both — please tick Indoors v
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
------------------ We intend to programme a mixed range of cultural entertainment
including dance. The audience capacity is under 50 Oand in the
week dance performances will finish by 23.0 0and at the weekend
Tue
___________________ by 0000
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
------------------ (please read guidance note 5) n/a
Thur
Fri 12.00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
_______ 0000 | for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) n/a
Sat
1200 | 0000
Sun

52



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
©®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Comedy shows

Day Start Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | mdoors ¥

outdoeors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 3) Outdoors

Both

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

We will programme a range of entertainment with a focus on
comedy shows. This will be mixed bills of stand-up comedy by a

_._| variety of comedians. Audiences will be under 50 O In the week

Comedy shows will finish by 23.0 0and at the weekend by 0000

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (2) (please read

guidance note 5)

In February during the Leicester Comedy Festival there will be a
greater number and range of comedy shows taking place across the
three weeks of the festival.

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e). (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) n/a

53




Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors er both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Qutdoors

Both &

Mon

Tue 10800 | 0030

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur | 0800 | 0030

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

There will be more late-night events during the three-week Comedy
Festival period in February.

Fri

0800 10130
Sat

0o | 9190
Sun

0800 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
these listed in the column on the left. please list (please read

guidance note 6)

During the three-week Festival period in February there may be
events that run later in the night but nothing beyond 01.0Q

94




J

Supply of alcohol Wil the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both o
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
12.00 | 00.30 | read guidance note 5)
In February, during the three-week Comedy Festivals, there will be
Tue 12.00 more events and longer opening, but we will not be opening beyond
ol 0030 | lam.
Wed
| 1200 | 0030
Thur Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
12.00 | 0030 | for the supply of alcohel at different times to those listed in the
I column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri During the comedy festivals in February there may be one or two
| 12.00 { 01.30 | one off openings beyond midnight on weeknights, but no opening
beyond 1am will take place.
Sat
200 | 030
Sun
| 12.00 ] 0000

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Laura Arends

Date of birth -

Add-

Postcode | [N

Personal licence number (if known) 21LIC00141PERS

Issuing licensing autherity (if known) Ealing

55




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment er services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

The venue space will programme a range of entertainment and there may be some films, plays
and comedy shows with age restrictions. Events will be advertised in advance with suitable age
guidance and all events will be ticketed and admission managed by venue staff. Children will
not be admitted to the venue to view films or performances for which they are under the age
guidance.

L

Hours premises are State anv seasenal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon

| 9R00 | 0030
Tue

LOROD | 0630
Wed

0800 {0030

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from these listed in the

Thur —— 0030 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri

[ 0800 | 01.30
Sat

| 0800 | 01.30
Sun

Lt B

56



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

We will comply with all existing licensing, health and safety and fire regulation
requirements. We will support all four licensing objectives through the employment of a
Designated Premises Supervisor, regular staff training, the provision of a CCTV system at the
premises, the implementing dispersal techniques at closing times, the promotion of responsible
consumption of alcohol and making drinking water freely available. The downstairs venue will
have a maximum capacity and be ticketed with admission controlled by venue staff.

b) The prevention of erime and disorder

We will ensure regular staff training. We will promote the responsible consumption of
alcohol and adopt the City Council’s policy on prevention of drug misuse. There will be a
CCTV system at the venue, We will take measures to ensure there is no overcrowding in the
building including a maximum capacity and monitored admission at the downstairs venue. We
will ensure there are communication tools in place to connect the premises supervisor to the
police.

¢) Public safety

We will adhere to all health and safety and fire prevention regulations and ensure the
promotion of public safety throughout the premises. We will set a capacity limit for the
basement venue, which will be ticketed and admission monitored by staff.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

. Generally the venue will not operate after midnight. A limited num-
ber of events throughout the year will end at 1am. We will support the pre-
vention of public nuisance by the provision quiet notices, sound proofing
which is already in place in the ceiling above the first floor of the venue and
steps to prevent noise, disturbance and anti-social behaviour from people
arriving at and leaving the premises.

€) The protection of children from harm

57



We will ensure the protection of children from harm by implementing the Challenge 21
age validation scheme and only accepting PASS-accredited identification.

Alongside the Leicester Comedy Festival, Big Difference also produce The UK Kids’ Comedy
Festival in February. The venue would host some of the events of this festival. These would be
performance events or supervised workshops, which would take place in the basement venue in
the daytime or early evening. There will be no events aimed at children after 7pm. All events
with children present will have the appropriate number of staff required to control the access,
egress and safety in and around the premises.

The basement venue may host some comedy and film events which are not suitable for
children. All events with an age guidance will be advertised in advance and the events will be
ticketed and admission monitored by staff. Children will not be admitted the venue to view
films or performances for which they are under the age guidance.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

e I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. +/
T have enclosed the plan of the premises.  «*

® 1 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable. "

& I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. <

® I understand that  must now advertise my application. v

® Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
berejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15). "

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

58



» [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

3 note 15),

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Date 10.06.2021

Capacity Chief Executive

For joint applications, signature of 2*¢ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for comrespondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Laura Arends

Big Difference Company

LCB Depot

31 Rutland Street

LE1 1RE

Post town |Leicester l Postcode |LE‘I 1RE

Telephone number (if any) _
T ——

NOTE

Any personal data that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data
protection laws. It will be used by Leicester City Council and our partners to deliver
and improve services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any personal
information to anyone clse unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more about
how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website www.leicester.gov.uk

59



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Laura Arends

{full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises Licence

relating to a premises licence
{number of existing licence, if any]

for 68 High Street, Leicester, LE1 5YP

60



[name and address of premises to which the application refates]

61



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Big Difference Productions

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
68 High Street, Leicester, LE1 5YP

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

I aiso confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personalt licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
21LIC00141PERS

finsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
Ealing Council, Perceval House, 14-16 Uxbridge Road, W5 2HL 0208 825 6655

finsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authonty if any]

Name (please print)

e MR o S e g

Date

NOTE

62



Any personal data that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data
protection laws. It will be used by Leicester City Council and our partners to deliver
and improve services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any personal
information to anyone lese unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more
about how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website
www.leicester.gov.uk

63



I
Terrace to be AN £ \
included with ii f
: 2 il =\
licensable [ ; '
area ] g e :
@ | : J =
g ST i § ;
e lmu. ; s
: I 4 2 \
i [ 1 4 g s ‘
i j= : B\ ; \




Appendix B1

Amy Day

From: Licensing

Sent: 02 August 2021 08:46
To: Amy Day

Subject: FW: licence application

Sent: 31 July 2021 12:37
To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: licence application

Dear Sir/Madame

With reference to the licence application at the premises 68 High Street Leicester LE1 5YP (Big different
Productions) for live bands until 01.30am at weekends.
| would like to raise some concerns.

| am the manager of the property of _which is a residential property housing up
to 30 long term residents, | am concerned about the licence application for live music and the use of the balcony.
Historically over the years this has caused issues with our residents in the past as the door to this venue was

left open at the back and the music and noise from the balcony was exceptionally loud till very late. The balcony is
only a few meters from some of our residents rooms and on the same level.

Also previously when it was the cookie they used our access for their bins, Glasses were emptied continually through
the night under residents windows that run above the alley.

I would like to propose and door to the venue is kept closed at the back and the appropriate volume restrictions in
place and that the balcony is used no later than 11.30pm. In addition if bins are returned on to our premises (which
they will need a new code for then no glasses are emptied from 11pm to 7am)

Many thanks

65






Force Licensing Department

= ; .
W “€ | eicestershire [ D

74 Belgrave Gate

;- POIlce Leicester LE1 3GG

S

,,,"““\\\\ Protecting our communities Tel: 101

www.leics.police.uk

Leicestershire Police ~ A""ENPIX B2

Licensing Act 2003
Representation in respect of a new premises licence application

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: Police Constable Jefferson Pritchard
Your Address: Mansfield House,

74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester

LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Big Difference Productions
Premises:
Address of 68 High Street
premises: Leicester
LE1 S5YP

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

XXX X

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Leicester City Centre’s alcohol licensing officer for
Leicestershire Police, with delegated authority given by the Chief Constable.

The current application if granted would undermine all four of the licensing objectives.

My representation to this new premises licence application is based upon the
licensing objectives as per the Licensing Act 2003.

This is a new premises licence for a former licensed premises known as “The
Cookie”.

The new applicant has applied to operate the business in a similar manner as before

1

67



with the premises providing live music and entertainment, including comedy nights.
The premises will provide alcohol across three floors, consisting of a basement,
ground floor and first floor. The nature of the business means the premises is most
likely to be a “destination venue” rather than attracting passing trade.

The premises does have a first floor, rear balcony area and a small pavement area
directly outside the front of the premises. The pavement area is not currently
licenced.

Given the nature of the business, the premises is likely to attract a broad customer
age range but with a greater emphasis on a younger clientele.

High Street is a busy pedestrian city centre thoroughfare in the day, evening and
night time economy as revellers often under the influence of alcohol move around the
city. This does on occasions result in crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in the
immediate area between different individuals / groups of revellers.

Street life style individuals are also known to target customers outside other licensed
premises, sometimes resulting in the customers being a victim of crime.

Given the proposed operating hours, combined with the supply of alcohol does
increase the risk of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour at the premises
regardless of the best intentions of the applicant.

Therefore, Leicestershire Police believe that the inclusion of additional measures
would mitigate the above mentioned risk and promote the licensing objectives.

Therefore, four additional conditions are proposed:

(1) A high definition coloured CCTV system must be installed, maintained and records
clear images permitting the identification of individuals whilst the premises is open to
the public. CCTV cameras to cover all public areas of the premises including the main
entrance and pavement area directly outside the main entrance.

The CCTV system and recordings must have a constant and accurate date and time
stamp. The CCTV system must be fitted with security functions to prevent recordings
being tampered with or deleted. CCTV images shall be retained for at least 31 days
and those images shall be made available to an officer from a responsible authority in
accordance with data protection law, within a reasonable time period.

(2) The licence holder will ensure that the use of door supervisors / security will be risk
accessed on an ongoing basis and if deemed necessary all door supervisors /
security will be Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered.

(3) The licence holder will operate a Challenge 21 policy with the only acceptable proof of
age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving licence or
identification carrying a PASS logo. A training record must be kept on the premises,
retained for twelve months and produced to an officer from a responsible authority
upon request.

(4) The licence holder will promote and ensure that all front of house staff are trained in
public safety campaigns such as the “Ask Angela” or other similar schemes. A record
of training must be retained for at least twelve months, the record kept on the

2

68




premises and made available to the responsible authorities on request.

The applicant has agreed to the additional conditions and is confirmed in a signed
written agreement dated 3™ August 2021.

In light of the above agreement, Leicestershire Police no longer believe that a
licensing hearing is required.

PC2093 Jefferson Pritchard
Leicestershire Police
6t August 2021

69







APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure regular relevant staff training.

There will be a CCTV system at the venue.

The licence holder will ensure there is no overcrowding in the building including a
maximum capacity and monitored admission at the downstairs venue.

The licence holder will set a capacity limit for the basement venue, which will be
ticketed and admission monitored by staff.

The licence holder will ensure events for The UK Kids Comedy Festival be supervised
and there will be no events aimed at children after 7pm.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits and on the balcony requesting
customers and staff respect the needs of local residents by keeping noise to a
minimum when using the outside area and when leaving the premises. All such signs
must be in a permanent form, prominently placed and be legible.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE REPRESENTATION AND AGREEMENT
FROM LEICESTERSHIRE POLICE

A high definition coloured CCTV system must be installed, maintained and records
clear images permitting the identification of individuals whilst the premises is open to
the public. CCTV cameras to cover all public areas of the premises including the main
entrance and pavement area directly outside the main entrance.

The CCTV system and recordings must have a constant and accurate date and time
stamp. The CCTV system must be fitted with security functions to prevent recordings
being tampered with or deleted. CCTV images shall be retained for at least 31 days
and those images shall be made available to an officer from a responsible authority in
accordance with data protection law, within a reasonable time period.

The licence holder will ensure that the use of door supervisors / security will be risk
accessed on an ongoing basis and if deemed necessary all door supervisors / security
will be Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered.

The licence holder will operate a Challenge 21 policy with the only acceptable proof of
age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving licence or
identification carrying a PASS logo. A training record must be kept on the premises,
retained for twelve months and produced to an officer from a responsible authority
upon request.

The licence holder will promote and ensure that all front of house staff are trained in
public safety campaigns such as the “Ask Angela” or other similar schemes. A record
of training must be retained for at least twelve months, the record kept on the premises
and made available to the responsible authorities on request.

/1







	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE, HALO & HARLEY, 4 KING STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 6RJ
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	APPENDIX C

	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE, THE BIG DIFFERENCE, 68 HIGH STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 5YP
	Appendix A
	Appendix B1
	Appendix B2
	Appendix C


